From: Indiana D ment of Tran ion

To: Bales, Ronald

Subject: Environmental Services Division, Environmental Policy Office Updates - Commitments Memo
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 11:26:16 AM

All,

The Environmental Commitments Memo (dated September 17, 2019) has been updated (Effective October 1,
2019). Refer to the Environmental Policy Website for the most recent version. Some of the updates to the
memo includes having the commitments in the environmental document match those in the commitments
database and updated language from resource agencies. This memo replaces the previous commitments
memo dated September 13, 2010.

New environmental document submittals after October 1, 2019 should use the new commitments memo. If
there are additional commitments that frequently come up from resource agencies that are covered by the
Design Manual or a Standard Specification, please feel free to send them to Brandon Miller . A list will

be compiled and the memo will be updated as appropriate. Thank you.

Brandon Miller

NEPA Team Lead

INDOT Environmental Services Division
100 N. Senate Ave., Rm. N642-ES
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Office: (317) 234-5108

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or
problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Indiana Department of Transportation.

Click here to receive Silver Alerts.

This email was sent to rbales@indot.in.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Indiana Department of
Transportation - 100 N. Senate Ave., IGCN 755 - Indianapolis, IN 46204 - 866-849-1368
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